UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Digtr.
GENERAL

A/AC.109/SR.14
18 April 1962

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SPECTAL, COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TC THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF
INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL CCUNTRIES ANWD PECPLES

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOURTEENTH MEETING
Held et Headguarters, New York,
on Thursdey, 15 Merch 1962, at 11.25 a.m.

CCONTENTS
Southern Rhodesia: General Assembly resolution 1ThS (XVI) (continued)
Pirst report of the Sub-Committee on Petitions (A/AC.109/L.1)
Organization of work (continued)

62-08343 [oes



4/AC.109/5R. 1k
English
Page 2

PFESENT:
Chairman:

Members:

Secretarlat;

Mxr.
Mr,
Mr.

Mr.

JHA
PLIMSOLL
KOUN WICK
WCDAJC
BASGOTRA

' THEDDOLI;

ZITO

. ANDRIAMANARD

TRAOFE

- LEWANDOWSXT

RIFAT
NGAITA
Taieb SLIM
OBEFEMKO

CROWE

BINGHAM
VELAZQUEZ
S0SA-RODRIGUEZ
PAVICEVIC
PROTTITCH

CRACKO

(India)
Austrealia
Cambodie
Ethiopia -
Indi&'_‘

Ttaly

" Medagascar

Mali
Poland .
Syris,
Tanganyika
Tunisie

Unlon of Soviet Sociallst
Republics

United Kingdon of Great Britain

and Northern Irelend
United States of America
Uruguey
Venezuelsa
Tvgoslavia

Jrder~Secretary for Trusteeshlp
tnd Information from
Bon-Self-Gorerning Territoriaeg

Secretary of the Committhes

fees



A/AC.109/SR,1h
English
Page 3

SOUTIERY FHODESIA: GENERAL ASSEMBLY 1745 (BVI) (corntinued)

The CHATRMAN welcomed Mr. Rifai, of Syria, the Rapporteur of the

Committee, who had been unable to atfend the Committee's previous meetings.

Mr. RIFAL (Syrla), Rapportew , thanked the Chairman for his words of
welcomne. He_also wished to express his gratlitude to hls colleagues for electing
him Rapporteur.

He understood that distinction to be a recognition of the unwavering and
unrewitting interest which his ecountry had aiways shown in the fate of colonial
peoples everywhere. As a country which had struggled hard to recspture its
freedom and which had always adhered to the prineiple that freedom was the
inalienable right of netions and individuals alike and that without freedom there
could be neither progress nor internal peace, Syria took pride in being associated
with the historic mission which the CGenersl Assembly had assigned to the Specilal
Comnittee. Both as Rapporteur and as representative of Syria he would spare no
effort to justify the Committee's confidence in him and the high hopes which
freedem-loving peoples everywhere attached to its work.

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) said that ome of the principal questions over
which the dlscussion on Southern Rhodesia had ranged concerned the powers of the
United Kingdom Government in respect of Southern Fhodesia, which was the question
specifically referred to the Special Committee by the General Assembly. The
discussion of that question hed inevitably entailed some consideretion of related

metters, pearticularly of the nature and degree of democratic govermment in
Southern Rhodesia.,

He thought all members of the Committee agreed that Southern Rhodesie had a
recyuliar constitutional stgbtus, slthough they had nof been able to agree on how
that status should bhe defined. The Territory wes nelther coumpletely iIndependent
nor completely subject to the United Kingdom. The United Kingdom representative,
both in the Fourth Committee and in the Special Committee, had described it in
varicus ways. He had said that the Territory hed attalned a considersble degree
of self-government, that 1t had "responeible” govermment, that it was entirely
resporsible for its internal affeirs and that, though not lndependent, it had been
self~governing 1n internal sffairs and completely responsible for 1ts own economic,
soclal and educational policies. What he had ssld had given the Commlttee a

.



A/AC.109/SR.1L

English
Poge L

(Mr. PlLimsoll, Australia)

genersl pleture of the constitutional: end politieal srrangements and status of the
Territory, but, it was still not easy to give a generally acceptsble juridical term
for that status. _

The United Kingdom representative had stated that his Government hed
transferred certain powers irrevocably to the Bhodesian authorities; nevertheless
some repreéentatiVesbhéd questioned whether in lew the United Kingdem hed _
irrevocebly surrendered the powers in guestlon. Whatever the juridicel positioﬁ
might be, however, in fact the United Kingdbm could not teke back those powers
unless the local authoritieé agreed; there was even a guestion of how far it could
exert some of the powers 1t had rétained if' the iocal guthorities resisted. The
United Kingdom, and therefore the members of the Committee, vwere Taced not merely
with the legal situation but with the practical question whether and to what
extent the Administering Power could assert ltself against the wishes of the local
authorities. That was admittedly an odd state of affairs, but it was not unique
1n that:; there were political entitles in several contlnents wh;ch had many of
the attributes of an independent State but nevertheless were closely linked to
some other State in certain respects, and in some respects dependeﬁﬁ on or even
subject to another State. That was particularly true -of very smell political
entities, Foseibly as tbe process of decolonlzatlon contlousd more and more such
anomalous States would appear. In the case of Southern Bhodesls, however, he aia
not think that the ancmaly would contimue to exlst. A time would come when the
Territcry, elther alone or 1n assoclation with scme other entity, would be
canpletely independent, Ites present ancmalous status was partly due to the fact
thet it had achiesved self-government so long ago, before the esteblishment of the
United Nations and before some of the current doctrines had taken full effect.
Othere had aleco been cansclous of the borderline status of the Fhodesias; for
example, when tbe-Bandung Conference had been convened the Frime Ministers of Burma,
Ceylon, India, Indoresia end Pakistan had invited the Central African Federation
to take part, That did not mean that they hed recognized the '

Central Africen Federstion es an independent State; but it did irdieate an
avwareness of the fact that the Hhodesias were moving towards Iindependence thougph
not yet Indepeéndent.

/...



AfAC.109/3R.14
Engllsh
Page 5

(Mr. Plimsoll, Australia)

Turning to other aspects of the situation in the thdgsias, he emphasized that
the idea of a multiraclal Federation was & worthy one. Hoﬁever i1t vas going
to be achieved, the United Nations objective must be to have States with’a general
rmultiracial soclety and form of povernment in varicus psrts of Africa where
there vere large communlities of different races. Whether or mot the Federation
survlved and prospered, 1t -should be recdgnized that those vho had conceived it,.
in many cmses at least, had had good and worthy motlives.

The second point he wished to make in that f:cnnexio:; wa2s that none of the
responsible leaders of aoy of the races 1n the Bhodesias esserted a doctrine of .
permanent or inherent racial superlority. Even if there were“d..oubts of the
sincerity of some of those who sald they envisaged raciael equﬁlity; the fgct th&ﬁ_
they should say publicly that they were not supporters of a dbctrine of ra.‘cia.l‘
superiority represented an advance. If the leaders of any majof résponsiﬁle¥ _
group in Southern -Fhodesla were advocates of such a doctrine, the sco;_je .fqr
achieving a peaceful evolution of the Rhedeslas would bé ipﬁensely reduced.

With regard to the constitutlonal arrangements. in Soutﬁem Rhodesia,
copsideration should be glven nct only to the relationships established On peper .
but to the motives behind the leglsliation and the .way in which it was belng
applied.  To begin with he would say that L1t was upwise to be too dogmatlc ébout
specific machinery. ~ There'was a tendency in disecussing such ratters tb =} _
beyond the question of decolonization itself and Impinge upon wider questions of
human rights. , _

In connexion with eolonlal problems it was not simply & matter of the
relationship between one State and another or between ¢ne people and another but
of problems thet concerned the world a8 a whole in the fleld of humzn rights.

For example, the representative. of Indis had quoted article 21 of the Declaration
of Human Righte. India was entitled to do s0 because that country applied
universal edult suffrage, as 314 Austrnlia. In respect to the Rhodeslas, however,
the question was how to apply it end the extent to which an outside body was

wise st tbe present stage in trying to be too specific in that field. Many Members
of the U§1ted Nations did not apply universal adult suffrage; indeed, duriug

the debaée on Cuba in the First Committee &2t the sixteenth session 6of the Gaperal
;
j

/...



A/AC.109/5R. 1k
English
Page 6

(Mr. Plimsoll, Australia)

Assembly 1t hed been"argued by at leapt one lmportent Aslian country that there was
nothing in the Charter that required free elections in any Member State. He was
not suggesting that universal adult suifrege was not desirable; he was simply
pointing out thet the form of suffrage in a country could not be prescribed in a
glmple, clear-cut menner and that not only the mechanics but alsco the motives
behind some forme of suffrage should be taken into consideration.

As he understood it, there were those who maintained thet the form of
suffrege thet was being applied in the Rhodesims was designed to 1limit the role of
the African populetion, while those who advocated the present form of suffrage
did so on the grounds thet it would smooth the transition to universsl suffrage.
There wag, however, nothing inherently wrong in weighted voting. TFor example, in
the United States and in Australis each State had an equal number of
representatives in the Senate, regardless of the size of its population, end the
rural districte hed a greater proportion of seats in the Legislature than their
populstion would entitle them to compared with the wrban distriets. In a number
of Stetes Members of the United Nations minorities were given assured seats in
the Iegislature to guard agalnst the possibility of their having no seats at all,
Australig believed in universal adult suffrage and considered it to be desirable
in 811 countries, but he would not be prepared eutomatically to rule out all
welghted voting or voting by groups, pearticulerly in tremsitional steges.

Ancther important fact that must be faced wes that in Scuthern Fhodesis
there were resl fears in a1l elements of the population - among the indigencus
inhabitants, among the Furopeans and emong the Asians. The Europeans feared
that the African majority would strip them of gll they bad and deprive them of
effective rights. The Africans, on the other hand, felt that they hed already
been deprived too long of the opportunities for edvancement and expression
which were besic human rights; they feared that the present dominant Buropean
elements intended to keep them in & subordinate posltlon both poliitically
and sceiamlly and thet the'prcvisions in the Comstitution which gave & Parliamentary
majority to Buropeans would be used to block future gmendmentis to the

Canetitution increasing the voice of the Africens. All those fears and emotions,

/-



A/AC.109/5R. 1k
English
Page 7 -

(Mr. fiiﬁsoll, Austreliai'.

rational or irrationei:'ius+if1ed or uniustifled, must be taken into eccount.

If there wes to be peaceful evolution it must be recognlzed thet there were e
nurber of races in Southern Rhodesie, tnat they varied in size, in skill and in
cepital, and that if they could all work together they could do more for the

¢ CTmen good than if they split apart Peeoeful evo_ution on'&a just besls wculd
be in the lnuerest of all, just as violence and destruc*ion and permanent
bltterness would be against ‘thet interest. I :L‘t were held that Art:.cle T3 of the
Charter applled to Socuthern Rhode51a, 1% nust be recognlzed that it spoke of the
1nhab;tants of the Territory, i.e. all who weve permanent reELdents, irrespective
of face. '

The eowstltutlonal amendments and developments being pronesed or put 1nto
effect were tran51t10nal The general admission that there was no such thing esr
inherent racial superiority meant that a Constitution giving a special position
to any one race could not be regarded:as permenent. The object was ﬁfesﬁmebly
to gein time. If time were gained all those eeneerned should use it to think of
the next E£ep They should use it so that the new conatitutlonal and other
processes 'beeemle lnown ard accepted throughout t"le Terrltory.

Fueh had been said about the need to educate the pecple of the Territo“y in
snlf-gcvernment &nd in new eonstltutlonal forma. In thet connexion he observed
that it vas not merely a queetion of educating the African people in Scuthern
nnede51a'but eqpally, and perhapﬂ'even more, of getting the Europeen communxty
accustomed to the worhlngs of new constltut¢onal *orms If the Afrecans, the
"‘m-opea.ns and the Asle.ns in the Rhodealas could come to know one enothei, ) “not onljr
politically but soelalky and through economic end other co-gperation, some of the
fears to which he had referred might be set at rest. _

He did not feel called upon at present to take a poslt“on regerding any of the
eonst:.tutions.i or other arrangements in Scuthern Bhodesia or any of the moves
teing made by the political leaders. MAustralia shared with the other membérs of
the Committee the objective of complete independence for all ccuntries, with full
egﬁality of opportunity for everycne in-gll fields regardless of race. -gs far es
Southern Rhodesia was concerned a basic problem was that there were at_leeet
three authorities involved: the United Kingdom, the .Federation end Southern
Rhodesie. He agreed with the Monckton Commission that the Federation -eould. continue

fuvs



A/AC.109/SR. LY
Engllsh
Page 8

(Mr. Plimscll, Australla)

only if it could enlist the willing support of its inhebitants. He did not think
that the Speecial Comﬁittee was called upon to express an opinion on the future of
the Federation, which would be decided by events in the Rhodesias and Nyesalsnd.

As far as Southern Rhodesis was concerxrned, 1f there was to be peaceful
evolution fhere must be a steady movement towards & form of government and a form
of soclety which would epable all, regardless of race, %o play a full and equal
rart. There was some evidence of progress in that direction but he felt sure
gll members of the Committee were aware of the need for speed. In the world of
today social processes had been accelerated to a degree that would have been
inconcelvable two geperations earlier;, so that the itlme avallable In Africa today
ves much less then might have been envisaged at the beglnning of the century. It
wvas to be hoped that all parties inm Southern Rhodesla were conscious of the
need for rapid evclution and the lmpossinility of standiug still or of opposing the
general trend througirout the world towards self-government for all, regardless of
race. -

Thre United Fingdem had delegated considerable aubonomy to the Southern
Rhodesian authorities and rerarded thatiransfer as being irrevocable, in many
respects at least., In cay event there were clear limlts to the extent to which
the United Kingdom Government could impose any course on Southern Rhodesla. The
United Kingdom Government hed been naking efforts to bring together varlous parties
in the Federaticn and 1n Southern Fhodesis in order to gquicken the rate of
change, to influence the mature of the change and in various ways to smooth the
development. Thus 1t had been and was trying to inflﬁence developrent end i+

deserved recognition of that fact and escouragement and support.

FIRST REPORT OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS (A/AC.109/L.1)

The CHATRMAN asked whether the Committee was prepared to adopt the
Sub-Committee's recommendations that hearings should be grented t¢ all the
petitionere mentioned in the report.

Mr. CROVE (United Klngdom), Mr. BINGEAM (United States of Amertea) and
Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australie)} asked that, if the Sub-Committee®s recommendations
were adopted by the Committee, that decislon should be subject to the reservations
thelr delegafiona had already made.

f--.



A/AC.109/SR.14,
English
Page 9

The CHAIRNAN said that if there were no further obeervations he would

teke it that the Committee decided to adopt the reccmmendations of the

Sub-Committee on Petltlons, subject to the reeervatlons entered by three nembers.
It vwas so decided.

The CHATRMAN suggested that Mr. Hkomo and Mr. Malianga, of the Zimbabgwe
African People's Union, should bs heard-at the following meeting of the Committee,
it was so decided.

The CHATRMAN suggested that Mie Paul Mushonga, who was in Londen should
be invited to make a statement before the Committee on the zorning of
Vednesday, 21 March.

It wes so decided.

ORGANIZATION OF WORK (continued)

The CHATRMAN recalled that at the previous meeting he had asked members

to give some consideration to the question of the work progranme.

Mr. PLIMSOLL {Australia) suggested that if the list of speakers was
negrly exhausted, 1t might be an adeentage for the Committee to hold no meetings at
gll during the ensuing week, in order to give members time to assimilate whaet had
been said end to consider what would be the best course in the matter of
Southern Bhodesia.

Mr. LEYANCOWSKI (Poland) agreed with the Chairmen that the Committes

should have a time-table of its work as soon es possible. Hevertheless, in view
of the fact that the list of speakers had not yet been closed and that the
Comnittee would'be hearing petitioners at 1ts next meeting, he suggested that any
dacision on the subject should be postponed to the end of that meeting.

Mr. PROTITCH (Under-Secretary for Trusteeship and Information for
Non-Self-Governing Territories) recalled that at the previous meeting the USSR
repregentative had requested the Secretariat to prepare a tentative calendar. In
his view it would be premature gt the present time to prepare such a calendar.

The time taken by the Commlttee to discuss Southern Rhodesia would provide guidance
for the Secretarlat in drawing up a tentative plan which would include the time
necessary for examining the other Territoriss listed in the proposal made by the
repregentative of Ethiopia and sdopted by the Committee.

/oo



A/AC ._‘.{DQ/SR.IA
Tnglish
Pag It 10

¥r. OBEREMKQ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republies) did not conzider
that the tesk of preparing a calendar would become any easier if it were
deferred until the conclusion of the debate on Socuthern Rhodesia, If the
debate on each Territory on the list that had been adopted took as long as that
on Southern Rhedesig the Committee would certainly not have time to consider
them all, He felt that the adoption of a time-taeble might help the Committee
to speed up its work. The time-table need be only approximate and should not
go beyond the end of May, since the resumed sixteenth session of the General
Lssenbly would begin during the first week of June.

Mr, WODAJO (Ethicpia) supperted the Polish representative's suggestion

that the Committee's work programme for the immediate future should be discussed
at the next neeting.

J- AT

i%s future programme of work at the following meeting.

The meeting rose at 12./0 p.n.






